
 
MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING 1 

February 13, 2026 2 
 3 

Department of Consumer Affairs 4 
1625 N. Market Blvd., 1st Floor Hearing Room 5 

Sacramento, CA 95834 6 
 7 
Board Members Present 8 
Shacunda Rodgers, PhD, Vice President 9 
Sheryll Casuga, PsyD, CMPC 10 
Marisela Cervantes, EdD, MPA 11 
Seyron Foo 12 
Mary Harb Sheets, PhD 13 
Ana Rescate 14 
 15 
Board Members Absent 16 
Lea Tate, PsyD, President  17 
Julie Nystrom 18 
 19 
Board Staff   20 
Jonathan Burke, Executive Officer 21 
Sandra Monterrubio, Assistant Executive Officer 22 
Stephanie Cheung, Licensing Manager 23 
Daniel Phillips, Enforcement Manager 24 
Cynthia Whitney, Central Services Manager 25 
Jacklyn Mancilla, Legislative and Regulatory Affairs Analyst 26 
Troy Polk, Continuing Professional Development / Renewals Coordinator 27 
Mai Xiong, BreEZe Coordinator 28 
Susan Hansen, Exams Coordinator 29 
Shelley Ganaway, Legal Counsel 30 
Sam Singh, Regulatory Counsel 31 
 32 

Friday, February 13, 2026 
 33 
Agenda Item #1: Call to Order/Roll Call/Establishment of a Quorum 34 
 35 
Dr. Rodgers called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. A quorum was present, and due 36 
notice had been sent to all interested parties.  37 
 38 
Agenda Item #2: President’s Welcome 39 
 40 
Dr. Rodgers made opening remarks and led a mindfulness exercise. 41 
 42 
Mr. Foo arrived and joined the meeting at 9:15 a.m. 43 
 44 



Agenda Item #3: Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda 45 
 46 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 47 
 48 
No public comment was offered. 49 
 50 
Agenda Item #4: Discussion and Possible Approval of the Board Meeting 51 
Minutes: November 6-7, 2025 52 
 53 
Dr. Rodgers introduced this item, starting on page 14 of the meeting materials. 54 
 55 
Dr. Rodgers called for Board comment. 56 
 57 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for a correction regarding the acronym for the Integrated 58 
Examination for Professional Practice of Psychology (IEPPP). 59 
 60 
No further Board comment was offered. 61 
 62 
It was (M)Foo(S)Casuga(C) to approve as amended, the November 6-7, 2025, Board 63 
Meeting minutes. 64 
 65 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 66 
 67 
No public comment was offered. 68 
 69 
Votes 70 
6 ayes (Casuga, Cervantes, Foo, Harb Sheets, Rescate, Rodgers), 0 noes 71 
 72 
Agenda Item #5: President’s Report 73 
 74 
a) Meeting Calendar 75 
 76 
Dr. Rodgers provided an update on this item, found on page 31 of the meeting 77 
materials. 78 
 79 
Dr. Rodgers called for Board comment. 80 
 81 
Dr. Casuga questioned whether future Board meetings would be kept to a single day.  82 
 83 
Dr. Rodgers replied that this would be the case unless a single day was insufficient for 84 
completing the Board’s business. 85 
 86 
No further Board comment was offered. 87 
 88 



Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 89 
 90 
No public comment was offered. 91 
 92 
Agenda Item #6: Executive Officer’s Report 93 
 94 
Mr. Burke provided the update on this item, starting on page one of the first hand-carry 95 
packet. 96 
 97 
a) Personnel Updates 98 
 99 
Mr. Burke commented that the board was seeking to fill two positions in the 100 
Enforcement Unit. 101 
 102 
b) Communications with Other Jurisdictions Regarding Examination Development 103 
 104 
Mr. Burke called for Board questions. 105 
 106 
Dr. Harb Sheets asked whether it was the intention of the Texas Board to offer both 107 
examinations as options for licensees there. 108 
 109 
Mr. Burke confirmed that this was the case. 110 
 111 
Dr. Rodgers called for Board comment. 112 
 113 
No further Board comment was offered. 114 
 115 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 116 
 117 
The first commenter asked whether California would accept the alternative examination 118 
offered by Texas for licensure here. 119 
 120 
Mr. Burke commented that the Board had not yet discussed that. He explained that 121 
statutory changes would be necessary for California to accept any alternative 122 
examination, as would be the case even to admit the IEPPP. 123 
 124 
No further public comment was offered. 125 
 126 
Agenda Item #7: DCA Update 127 
 128 
Lucia Saldivar, Deputy Director of Board and Bureau Relations at Department of 129 
Consumer Affairs (DCA) presented this item. 130 
 131 



Ms. Saldivar commented that Chief Deputy Director Christine Lally was named the 132 
Acting Director of DCA following the retirement of Director Kimberly Kirchmeyer. 133 
 134 
Ms. Salvidar commented that DCA sent out renewal notices to licensees advising them 135 
to renew following the one-year postponement in place as a response to the fires in 136 
Southern California. 137 
 138 
Ms. Saldivar commented on the July 1, 2026, effective date for the Business, Consumer 139 
Services, and Housing Agency to be split into two new agencies, namely the California 140 
Housing and Homelessness Agency, and the Business and Consumer Services 141 
Agency. 142 
 143 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 144 
 145 
No public comment was offered. 146 
 147 
Agenda Item #8: Budget Report 148 
 149 
Emily Molino, Budget Analyst with the DCA Budget Office, along with Suzanne Balkis, 150 
Budget Manager, provided the update on this item, starting on page 32 of the meeting 151 
materials. 152 
 153 
Mr. Foo asked about the possibility that the Board would have to revert money to the 154 
general fund, given the state’s current deficit outlook. 155 
 156 
Ms. Balkis commented that there was currently no discussion about this possibility. 157 
 158 
Mr. Foo asked for an update on Fi$Cal. 159 
 160 
Ms. Balkis confirmed that prior issues with the accounting system had been resolved. 161 
 162 
No further Board comments were offered. 163 
 164 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 165 
 166 
The commenter asked whether the general fund tapping into the Board’s special fund 167 
would lead to increases to fees. 168 
 169 
Mr. Foo commented that any licensing increase would have to go through the statutory 170 
process. 171 
 172 
No further public comment was offered. 173 
 174 
Agenda Item #9: Health Care Access and Information (HCAI) Presentation – Loan 175 
Repayment Program Update, Update Related to Education Capacity Expansion 176 



Programs, and Updates on Social Work Initiatives and Funding Sources Not 177 
Available to Psychologists 178 
 179 
Dr. Rodgers introduced Michelle Crouch and Nadia Leslie from HCAI to present this 180 
item, found in the second set of hand-carry materials. 181 
 182 
Dr. Harb Sheets asked for confirmation that the fees the Board of Psychology and the 183 
Board of Behavioral Sciences (BBS) pay into the HCAI program are kept separate. 184 
 185 
Dr. Casuga asked whether adjustments might be made to a psychologist’s service 186 
period to accommodate life changes or other commitments.  187 
 188 
Ms. Crouch confirmed that this was the case. 189 
 190 
Dr. Casuga asked whether feedback is provided to applicants who were not approved 191 
for the program as to why they were not selected.  192 
 193 
Ms. Crouch explained that normally the applicant receives a notification and added that 194 
applicants are welcome to call and discuss any deficiencies. 195 
 196 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 197 
 198 
No public comment was offered. 199 
 200 
Dr. Casuga asked whether HCAI seeks out additional funding beyond what the Board 201 
and BBS pay into it, and whatever other funds might be donated or provided through 202 
grants.  203 
 204 
Ms. Crouch confirmed that this was the case. 205 
 206 
Dr. Rodgers asked whether HCAI has relationships with other professional 207 
organizations such that they could help get the word out about this program.  208 
 209 
Ms. Crouch replied that HCAI has a marketing team, and that she could provide more 210 
information at a later date. 211 
 212 
Agenda Item #15: Update and Discussion on the Development of the Integrated 213 
Examination for Professional Practice in Psychology 214 
 215 
[This item was taken out of order] 216 
 217 
Dr. Rodgers introduced Dr. Hao Song, Associate Executive Officer of Examination 218 
Services from the Association for State and Provincial Psychology Boards (ASPPB) to 219 
present this item, found in the third set of hand-carry materials. 220 
 221 



Dr. Harb Sheets asked for an explanation as to why passing rates have dropped off 222 
dramatically over the past twenty years and raised the concern that the IEPPP could 223 
potentially contribute to further declines. 224 
 225 
Dr. Song replied that scores dropped off during the COVID years, and other contributing 226 
factors might include an increase in credit vs. no-credit examinations, as well as 227 
examinees not availing themselves of the sample examinations. 228 
 229 
Dr. Harb Sheets asked for Dr. Song’s impression of how the questions might have 230 
changed and noted her personal experience taking a mock version of the examination 231 
with other licensees, in which many of the participants received surprisingly poor 232 
scores. 233 
 234 
Dr. Jacqueline Horn commented that, from 2002 to 2015, a different test vendor 235 
developed the test with graduate students in mind, and the questions therefore fell 236 
outside of what an examinee might expect to encounter. When ASPPB chose Pearson 237 
VUE as the new vendor, the quality of the questions increased, though not necessarily 238 
their difficulty. 239 
 240 
Dr. Cervantes asked Dr. Horn to clarify her use of the term ‘pretest’.  241 
 242 
Dr. Horn explained that the examinations included operational and ‘pretest’ items, with 243 
the latter being included in the test, but not counting towards the final score. 244 
 245 
Dr. Cervantes asked how news of the availability of the sample test was shared, 246 
because to her view, not many educators in the psychology field were aware of this. 247 
 248 
Dr. Horn said there was information on the ASPPB website, if only people would look for 249 
it there. 250 
 251 
Dr. Song commented that ASPPB, through its town halls, and by appearing at 252 
Association conventions, does try to connect with the community and to spread the 253 
word about what to expect to see in the future. 254 
 255 
Dr. Casuga asked whether there were plans to translate the examination to languages 256 
beyond English and French, namely into Spanish.  257 
 258 
Dr. Song replied that other languages could be served as needed. 259 
 260 
Dr. Casuga asked how the increased complexity of questions on the IEPPP might 261 
impact the length of time needed to complete the examination.  262 
 263 
Dr. Song explained that the average time to answer each question is calculated to 264 
prevent an examinee from feeling hurried, while giving them ample time to demonstrate 265 
their competencies. 266 
 267 



Dr. Casuga commented that a projected implementation date of 2027 was extremely 268 
fast, and that the regulatory process would need more time, closer to three years, to 269 
properly implement the IEPPP.  270 
 271 
Dr. Song replied that the EPPP is still current, and that to call it the ‘IEPPP’ is to 272 
acknowledge that there is overlap between the old and new examinations. 273 
 274 
Dr. Casuga asked how many questions are on the sample examination.  275 
 276 
Dr. Song replied that there are typically about half as many questions as the actual test, 277 
so around a hundred questions. 278 
 279 
Dr. Casuga commented that more people might access the sample examination if it 280 
were free, thus resulting in a higher passing rate across diverse socioeconomic 281 
populations.  282 
 283 
Dr. Song commented that the sample examination is provided at cost, but that she 284 
would take Dr. Casuga’s comments back with her. 285 
 286 
Dr. Harb Sheets commented that the Board has been working toward making it possible 287 
for applicants to take the examination as soon as they had completed their coursework; 288 
however, with the addition of a skills portion in the IEPPP, there is concern about the 289 
impact it would have on examinees if they had to wait until after accruing their 290 
postdoctoral hours before they could take the test.  291 
 292 
Dr. Song replied that it is ASPPB’s recommendation to follow this timeline, but that it is 293 
ultimately up to the states or provinces to decide. 294 
 295 
Mr. Foo asked when the cost information would be available to share with the public.  296 
 297 
Dr. Song replied that it would be shared in about a month. 298 
 299 
Mr. Foo asked for a breakdown of the demographics of the test writers, namely as 300 
accredited vs. non-accredited.  301 
 302 
Dr. Horn replied that when ASPPB issues a call for volunteers, there is a survey to get a 303 
sense of individual backgrounds and competencies. 304 
 305 
Mr. Foo read a question submitted in writing regarding the amount of time a test taker 306 
would typically need to prepare for the examination.  307 
 308 
Dr. Song commented that test takers can answer a post-examination survey question 309 
about how long they prepared before they sat for the examination, and added that she 310 
would need to go back and look at the responses to be able to answer this question. 311 
 312 
Mr. Foo shared his impression that the questions ASPPB chose to address during the 313 
town hall tended to be on the simpler side, and that there should have been the option 314 
for additional questions to be answered offline and shared later.  315 



 316 
Dr. Song replied that the hour-long town hall format was simply inadequate to answer 317 
everyone’s questions, but that all questions were recorded and would form the basis of 318 
an FAQ. 319 
 320 
Mr. Foo asked whether ASPPB would consider having a transition year to enable 321 
applicants currently in their coursework to take the old EPPP while putting the IEPPP 322 
out for the next crop of applicants.  323 
 324 
Dr. Song confirmed that ASPPB was planning a transitional year as described. 325 
 326 
Mr. Foo commented to Mr. Burke that the Board should consider an action item at a 327 
future meeting to discuss the Board’s expectations of what such a transitional period 328 
should look like. 329 
 330 
Dr. Rodgers asked Dr. Horn to describe the type of training the test writers receive.  331 
 332 
Dr. Song replied that test writers receive training in writing style, and for the recognition 333 
of unconscious bias, and then everyone gathers together to “group-review” all 334 
submissions for adherence to the style manual. 335 
 336 
Dr. Rodgers asked how one applied to become a test writer, namely, what were the 337 
selection criteria.  338 
 339 
Dr. Song replied that interested individuals submit a Curriculum Vitae, and may be 340 
asked to write a short paragraph describing their interest in participating in the program. 341 
Writers commit to a three-year term, and committee members commit to a four-year 342 
term. 343 
 344 
Dr. Casuga commented that the sooner ASPPB could release an implementation plan, 345 
the sooner the Board could start preparing a transition overlap plan. 346 
 347 
Dr. Rodgers called for Board comment. 348 
 349 
No further Board comment was offered. 350 
 351 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 352 
 353 
Dr. Jack Aamot expressed his concern on behalf of colleagues who were highly 354 
competent, but were not strong test-takers, and conversely that he knew several less-355 
accomplished clinicians who were very successful test-takers. He added that the 356 
examination seems to use quantitative measures on qualitative things, and that this 357 
application does not assess real-world knowledge. 358 
 359 
Dr. Jeff Cass commented that maybe the time had come for supervisors to take more of 360 
a role in assessing clinical ability, and to not rely as much on standardized tests. 361 
 362 
No more public comment was offered. 363 



 364 
Agenda Item #10: Enforcement Report 365 
 366 
Mr. Phillips provided the update on this item, starting on page 36 of the meeting 367 
materials. 368 
 369 
Dr. Harb Sheets asked for clarification on whether violations reported in the materials 370 
refer to the initial allegations, or rather to findings made through the Office of the 371 
Attorney General.  372 
 373 
Mr. Phillips confirmed that the data in the report reflects cases that have gone through 374 
the entire disciplinary process and received this final disposition. 375 
 376 
Dr. Rodgers asked for a definition of a ‘tolled probationer’, for the benefit of the 377 
audience.  378 
 379 
Mr. Phillips explained that this term referred to a probationer who had not resumed 380 
practice under the conditions of their probation, and therefore time was not elapsing 381 
towards the end of their probationary term. 382 
 383 
Mr. Foo asked Mr. Phillips whether it would be possible at the May Board meeting for 384 
the Enforcement Committee to address comments received by the Board that were 385 
included in today’s materials, regarding the enforcement process. He asked whether 386 
this could be presented in flowchart format.  387 
 388 
Mr. Phillips replied that this could be done. 389 
 390 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 391 
 392 
No public comment was offered. 393 
 394 
Agenda Item #11: Licensure Committee Report 395 
 396 
Dr. Harb Sheets introduced Ms. Xiong to provide an update on this item, starting on 397 
page 62 of the meeting materials. 398 
 399 
a) Licensing Report 400 
 401 
Ms. Cheung commented on factors that contribute to delays in processing applications, 402 
especially errors and omissions in the submitted paperwork. 403 
 404 
Dr. Harb Sheets commented that there was discussion in the psychological community 405 
about the growing restrictions on out-of-state practice. She added that the Board’s 406 
regulations were now consistent with those of BBS. She clarified that the intent was not 407 
to have people seeing out-of-state clients indefinitely. 408 
 409 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for public comment. 410 
 411 



No public comment was offered. 412 
 413 
b) Examination Report 414 
 415 
Ms. Hansen provided an update on this item, starting on page 74 of the meeting 416 
materials. 417 
 418 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for Board comment. 419 
 420 
Dr. Casuga asked about additional accommodations that might be available to test 421 
takers, beyond English as a second language. 422 
 423 
Dr. Harb Sheets commented that it was unclear as to whether accommodation requests 424 
should be made to the Board or to ASPPB.  425 
 426 
Ms. Hansen confirmed that accommodation requests are sent directly to the Board. 427 
 428 
No further Board comment was offered. 429 
 430 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for public comment. 431 
 432 
No public comment was offered. 433 
 434 
c) Continuing Professional Development and Renewals Report 435 
 436 
Mr. Polk provided the update on this item, starting on page 77 of the meeting materials. 437 
 438 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for Board comment. 439 
 440 
Mr. Foo asked Mr. Polk about whether feedback about the additional CPD categories 441 
has been favorable or not.  442 
 443 
Mr. Polk commented that the feedback had been mostly positive.  444 
 445 
Mr. Foo added that he was encouraged to see an increase in the numbers of licensees 446 
passing their audits, and attributed this to the flexibility in establishing qualified types of 447 
experience. 448 
 449 
No further Board comments were offered. 450 
 451 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for public comment. 452 
 453 
No public comment was offered. 454 
 455 
d) EPPP Update 456 
 457 
Mr. Burke provided the update on this item, starting on page three of the first hand-carry 458 
packet. 459 



 460 
Mr. Burke called for Board comment. 461 
 462 
Dr. Harb Sheets asked whether the Board’s contract with ASPPB would be renewed 463 
specifying IEPPP, and also other services, like PsyPact.  464 
 465 
Mr. Burke confirmed that the contract renewal would be specific to the IEPPP. 466 
 467 
No further Board comments were offered. 468 
 469 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for public comment. 470 
 471 
No public comment was offered. 472 
 473 
e) Stakeholder Meeting Preparation 474 
 475 
Ms. Cheung provided the update on this item, starting on page 15 of the first hand-carry 476 
packet. 477 
 478 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for Board comment. 479 
 480 
Dr. Casuga commented that California Psychological Association (CPA) should always 481 
be included in the stakeholder meeting discussion, along with the different Association 482 
of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) ARCA groups, and other professional 483 
associations. 484 
 485 
Mr. Foo commented that there should be a way to involve consumer advocacy groups 486 
that represent, for example, parents and school personnel unions, as well as those 487 
representing disability advocates. 488 
 489 
It was (M)Harb Sheets(S)Casuga(C) to direct staff to proceed with the survey at the 490 
earliest possible time and to further authorize the Executive Officer to make any non-491 
substantive changes. 492 
 493 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for Board discussion. 494 
 495 
No Board discussion was offered. 496 
 497 
Dr. Harb Sheets called for public comment. 498 
 499 
No public comment was offered. 500 
 501 
Votes 502 
6 ayes (Casuga, Cervantes, Foo, Harb Sheets, Rescate, Rodgers), 0 noes 503 
 504 
Agenda Item #12: Legislative and Regulatory Affairs Committee Update 505 
 506 



Dr. Casuga introduced Ms. Mancilla to provide the update on this item, starting on page 507 
84 of the meeting materials. 508 
 509 
[This item was taken out of order] 510 
 511 
d) Bills for Board Review and Consideration of a Recommended Position  512 
 513 
1) SB 903 (Padilla) Mental health professionals: artificial intelligence (AI).  514 
 515 
Dr. Casuga called for Board discussion. 516 
 517 
Mr. Foo asked whether there had been discussions about how long an AI agent would 518 
retain recordings of patient interactions in terms of consent and health privacy laws.  519 
 520 
Ms. Mancilla replied that the current bill language does not specify the retention 521 
timelines for recordings. 522 
 523 
Mr. Foo asked whether staff had received any complaints regarding the use of AI by a 524 
licensee in a way that was inconsistent with best practice.  525 
 526 
Ms. Mancilla replied that legislation passed last year did anticipate the possibility of this 527 
being an area of concern but did not have statistics on whether any such complaints 528 
had been received. 529 
 530 
Dr. Casuga commented that it was routine practice for providers to want to record 531 
sessions, and that clients should provide informed consent before any recording takes 532 
place. She added that, since this was already common in the professional community, 533 
that it made sense to apply this same transparency with AI tools. 534 
 535 
No further Board comments were offered. 536 
 537 
It was (M)Harb Sheets(S)Rodgers(C) that the Board take a support position on SB 903. 538 
 539 
Dr. Casuga called for Board comment. 540 
 541 
Dr. Cervantes commented that this bill should continue to be reviewed at subsequent 542 
Committee meetings. 543 
 544 
No further Board comments were offered. 545 
 546 
Dr. Casuga called for public comment. 547 
 548 
Tyler Rinde, of the California Psychological Association (CPA), expressed appreciation 549 
for the Board’s support position on SB 903. 550 



 551 
No further public comment was offered. 552 
 553 
Votes 554 
6 ayes (Casuga, Cervantes, Foo, Harb Sheets, Rescate, Rodgers), 0 noes 555 
 556 
a) Bills Implemented in 2026 with Adopted Board Position  557 
1) SB 775 (Ashby) Board of Psychology and Behavioral Sciences  558 
2) AB 489 (Bonta) Health care professions: deceptive terms or letters: artificial 559 
intelligence  560 
3) AB 82 (Ward) Health care: legally protected health care activity  561 
4) SB 402 (Valladares) Health care coverage: autism  562 
5) SB 160 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review) Background checks  563 
 564 
b) Two-Year Bills with Adopted Board Position  565 
1) SB 579 (Padilla) Mental health and artificial intelligence working group  566 
 567 
c) Two-Year Bills on Watch Status  568 
1) AB 257 (Flora) Specialty care networks: telehealth and other virtual services  569 
2) AB 277 (Alanis) Behavioral health centers, facilities, and programs: background 570 
checks  571 
3) AB 346 (Nguyen) In-home support services: licensed healthcare professional 572 
certification  573 
4) AB 479 (Tangipa) Criminal procedure: vacatur relief  574 
5) AB 667 (Solache) Professions and vocations: license examinations: interpreters  575 
 576 
e) Bills for Board Review and Consideration of a Watch Position  577 
1) AB 1568 (Alanis) Sex offenses: registration 578 
 579 
Dr. Casuga called for Board comment. 580 
 581 
No Board comment was offered. 582 
 583 
Dr. Casuga called for public comment. 584 
 585 
No public comment was offered. 586 
 587 
Agenda Item #13: Legislative Items for Future Meeting 588 
 589 
Dr. Casuga asked for an explanation for the benefit of the public as to what sorts of 590 
legislation the Board would typically track. 591 
 592 



Dr. Rodgers explained that staff frequently prioritize bills that would impact board 593 
operations, especially staffing or the Members themselves, as well as anything that 594 
might affect the board’s ability to license people or regulate its licensees. 595 
 596 
No further Board comments were offered. 597 
 598 
Dr. Casuga called for public comment. 599 
 600 
No public comment was offered. 601 
 602 
Agenda Item #14: Regulatory Update, Review, and Potential Consideration of 603 
Additional Changes  604 
 605 
a) 16 CCR section 1395.2 – Disciplinary Guidelines and Uniform Standards Related to 606 
Substance-Abusing Licensees  607 
b) 16 CCR section 1396.8 – Standards of Practice for Telehealth Services  608 
c) 16 CCR sections 1380.6, 1393, 1396, 1396.1, 1396.2, 1396.3, 1396.4, 1396.5, 1397, 609 
1397.1, 1397.2, 1397.35, 1397.37, 1397.39, 1397.50, 1397.51, 1397.52, 1397.53, 610 
1397.54, and 1397.55 - Enforcement Provisions  611 
d) 16 CCR sections 1381, 1387, 1387.10, 1388, 1388.6, 1389, and 1389.1 – 612 
Implementation of AB 282 5  613 
e) 16 CCR sections 1382, 1382.3-1382.5, and 1397.60.1-1397.70 of Division 13.1 of 614 
Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations – Research Psychoanalyst Regulation  615 
f) 16 CCR section 1388 – Examinations (TOEFL)  616 
g) 16 CCR section 1397.5 – Citations and Fines for Probation Violations 617 
 618 
Dr. Casuga called for Board comment. 619 
 620 
No Board comment was offered. 621 
 622 
Dr. Casuga called for public comment. 623 
 624 
No public comment was offered. 625 
 626 
Agenda Item #16: Update, Discussion, and Possible Action on Psychological 627 
Interjurisdictional Compact (PSYPACT) 628 
 629 
Mr. Burke provided the update on this item, starting on page 122 of the meeting 630 
materials. 631 
 632 
Mr. Foo asked what might happen if an individual took the Texas examination instead of 633 
the IEPPP, whether that would complicate the process of getting licensed in California.  634 
 635 



Mr. Burke commented that the IEPPP is still the only examination under discussion at 636 
this point in the process, and that it might be a different situation years from now. 637 
 638 
Mr. Foo asked whether any complaints had been received regarding individuals from 639 
PsyPact states misrepresenting themselves as having the e-passport.  640 
 641 
Mr. Burke replied that such violations would be under the purview of ASPPB. 642 
 643 
Dr. Casuga asked Mr. Foo to clarify whether he was asking for license verification for 644 
the e-passport.  645 
 646 
Mr. Foo replied that he was. 647 
 648 
Mr. Burke commented that Janet Orwig, of PsyPact, would be willing to present at a 649 
future Board meeting to address many of these questions. 650 
 651 
Mr. Foo commented that he would like to know whether there are mechanisms in place 652 
for ensuring that a licensee who surrendered their license in another jurisdiction for 653 
serious violations would not be able to use PsyPact to become licensed in California. 654 
 655 
Dr. Harb Sheets expressed an interest in serving on the Telepsychology Committee if 656 
Dr. Tate decided to start it up again. 657 
 658 
No further Board comment was offered. 659 
 660 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 661 
 662 
Dr. Winkelman, of CPA, commented that CPA has formed a PsyPact committee to 663 
research the expected impacts if it were to be adopted in California. She added that she 664 
appreciates that the Board is talking about restarting the Telepsychology Committee. 665 
 666 
Agenda Item #17: Recommendations for Agenda Items for Future Board 667 
Meetings. 668 
 669 
Dr. Rodgers called for Board comment. 670 
 671 
Dr. Casuga would like the mindfulness exercise to be continued at the next meeting and 672 
added that she would be interested in serving on the Telepsychology Committee. 673 
 674 
Mr. Foo suggested that the Board might tap professors to speak on the evolution of the 675 
profession in terms of the proliferation of AI. 676 
 677 
Dr. Rodgers called for public comment. 678 
 679 



No public comment was offered. 680 
 681 
CPD Credit for Attendance at Today’s Meeting 682 
 683 
Mr. Polk commented that attendance at the meeting today provided 6 hours of CPD 684 
credit under Category 1. 685 
 686 
Agenda Item #18: The Board will Meet in Closed Session Pursuant to Government 687 
Code Section 11126(c)(3) to Discuss Disciplinary Matters Including Petitions for 688 
Reinstatement, Modification, or Early Termination; Proposed Decisions and 689 
Stipulations; Petitions for Reconsideration; and Remands.  690 
 691 
CLOSED SESSION 692 
 693 
Agenda Item #19: The Board will Meet in Closed Session Pursuant to Government 694 
Code Section 11126(a)(1) to Conduct its Annual Evaluation of its Executive 695 
Officer. 696 
 697 
This item was taken up in Closed Session. 698 
 699 
Agenda Item #20: Reconvene in Open Session to Adjourn the Meeting  700 
 701 
No new business was taken up in Open Session. 702 
 703 
ADJOURNMENT 704 
 705 
The meeting adjourned at 3:06 p.m. 706 
 707 





Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		20260213_minutes.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 2



		Passed manually: 0



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 0



		Passed: 30



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top

